Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 15 May 2024 22:08

To: Rupali Pol

Cc: Trupti Dalvi; Santosh Tambe

Subject: FW: Invoice Approval - Riddhi Corporation - Ahmedabad

Attachments: I_GJ_2324_7198_Signed.pdf; PO-SKPL-23-24-001221-Riddhi Corporate Service-AHM- Revised PO (1).pdf; IMG-20230929-WA0011.jpg

Dear Ma’am,
All material Received as per Invoice.
Kindly approve the same.

Best Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 4:06 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Invoice Approval - Riddhi Corporation - Ahmedabad

Dear Rupali Ma’am,

Kindly provide your approval on attached Invoice of Riddhi Corporation against PO no. PO/SKPL/23-24/001221 to upload invoice on safal.

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 14 May 2024 16:01




To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Attention to matter

From: Jay Patel <jay.patel@riddhicorp.in>

Sent: 08 May 2024 12:07

To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: Attention to matter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir,

PFA.. shared again for your reference.

Warm Regards,

Jay Patel

From: Jay Patel <jay.patel@riddhicorp.in>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:11 PM

To: capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jash Gor <jashgor@riddhicorporate.co.in>; om.gor@rcspl.net <om.gor@rcspl.net>; Aayush (Society) <aayush.vora@rcspl.net>
Subject: Re: Attention to matter

Dear Team,
We have been waiting for balance payment for long. Pls expedite clearing balance payment Rs 212470/-

Best Regards,
Jay Patel



From: Jay Patel <jay.patel@riddhicorp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 5:44:50 pm

To: capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Aayush (Society) <aayush.vora@rcspl.net>; Jash Gor <jashgor@riddhicorporate.co.in>; om.gor@rcspl.net <om.gor(@rcspl.net>
Subject: Re: Attention to matter

Dear sir,
Kindly appraise the payment release date pl.

Thanks in advance.

Warm Regards,

Jay Patel

From: om.gor@rcspl.net <om.gor@rcspl.net>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:43 AM

To: capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Aayush (Society) <aayush.vora@rcspl.net>; Jay Patel ( 7 Weaven ) <jay.patel@riddhicorp.in>; Jash Gor <jashgor@riddhicorporate.co.in>
Subject: Attention to matter

Dear sir,
Please find the attached tax invoice for our Ahmedabad Airport delivery.
We have completed the delivery, requesting you to kindly release balance payment amount urgently.

Thank you.



